The Roche IV Crew Cup—Won by the Halcyon Club. 1921.

The Roche 1II Crew Cup—Won by the Halcyon Club. 1922.

The Princeton Hockey Cup, No. I—Won by the Delphian Club. 1922.
The Roche II Crew Cup—Won by the Halcyon Club. 1923.

The Baseball Cup—Won by the Delphian Club. 1924.

The Harvard Football Cup, No. 2—Won by the Delphian Club. 1926.

The University of Pennsylvania Cup, No. 2—Won by the Shattuck Club.

1927.

The Princeton Hockey Cup, No. 2—Won by the Isthmian Club. 1933.

The Biddle Cup—Won by the Halcyon Club. 1933.

The Olmsted Fourth Crew Cup—Won by the Halcyon Club. 1933.

The Troxell Second Crew Cup—Won by the Shattuck Club. 1935.

The University of Pennsylvania Cup, No. 3—Won by the Halcyon Club.
1936.

The Olmsted Third Crew Cup—Won by the Shattuck Club. 1936.

The Harvard Football Cup, No. 3—Won by the Delphian Club. 1938.

The Presidents’ Quaigh—Won by the Halcyon Club. 1940.

The Gibb-Scott Cup for Club Baseball—Replaced by the Kimball Cup—
1940.

The Lower School Rowing Cup—Replaced by the Kite Bowl—1940.

The Niles Cup—Won by the Halcyon Club. 1941.

The Mayer Cup—Won by the Halcyon Club. 1945.

The Hilliard Cup—Won by the Halcyon Club. 1947.

The Harvard Football Cup, No. 4—Won by the Isthmian Club. 1949.

The Captains’ Bowl—Won by the Halcyon Club. 1958.
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Founder
GEORGE CHEYNE SHATTUCK, M.D.
Born July 22, 1813; died March 22, 1893
First Rector
THE Rev. HENRY Aucustus Coit, D.D., LL.D.
1856-18395
Born Jan. 20, 1830; died Feb. 5, 1895
Second Rector
THE Rev. JosepH Howranp Corr, D.D., LL.D.
1895-1906
Born Sept. 11, 1831; died March 17, 1906

Third Rector
+THE REv. HENRY FERGUSON, LL.D. (’59-'64)
1906-1911
Born April 18, 1848; died March 30, 1917
Fourth Rector
TuE REV. SAMUEL SMITH DRURY, D.D., L.H.D.
1911-1938
Born Oct. 19, 1878; died Feb. 21, 1938
Fifth Rector
THE REv. NoRMAN BURDETT NasH, S.T.D.
1939-1947
Born June 5, 1888; died Jan. 3, 1963
Sixth Rector
Henry Crocker KITTREDGE, M.A., L.H.D.
1947-1954
Born Jan. 4, 1890; died Feb. 19, 1967
Seventh Rector
THE REV. MATTHEW MADISON WARREN, D.D.
1954-

First Mill built, 1733 (on site of Hargate).

Old School (Dr. Shattuck’s house) built, 1803; altered, 1815; enlarged
1858, 1863-'64; burned, July 21, 1878 (on site of Lower School).

Old Farm House (formerly part ol Old Upper School Kitchen) built 1822;
torn down, 1904 (on site of Friendly House).

*Miller's House built, 1845; enlarged 1878, (on site of Sheldon Library);
removed 1892 to present site on south side of Dunbarton Road.

Charter granted, June 29, 1855.

Board of Trustees organized, September 5, 1855.

]

*Employee’s house.
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Deed of Dr. Shattuck’s original grant of homestead (Old School) and 54
acres of land, September 6, 1855.

School opened, April 8. 1856. The Rev. and Mrs. H. A. Coit arrived with
original three boys: G. B. and F. C. Shattuck and H. R. Bigelow.

First Boat Race, “Niagara” vs. “Water Lily,” July 4, 1857.

First Cricket Match recorded, July 4, 1857. (Cricket dropped about 1903).

Old Chapel built, 1858; enlarged, 1868; altered, 1873; renewed, 1934.

Old Gymnasium built, 1859 (on site of Gymnasium torn down in 1957).

First Cricket Match between Isthmians and Olympics, July 4, 1859.

First Boat Race on Long Pend in the “Ariel,” July 23, 1860.

Decd for Shute Cottage (part of “Old Middle”) and 20 acres, November 8,
1860.

Shute Cottage (part of “Old Middle”) first used, 1865 as Lower School.
Altered 1870, enlarged 1875. Torn down, 1954. Site of present Middle.

Deed of Horatic Belknap Property, 70 acres, “Farm House,” Lower
Grounds, etc., March 20, 1866.

Orphans’ Home opened 18G6; moved 1867; renamed “Coit House,” 1923;
ceased to function and buildings sold to School, 1940. Torn down,
1952. (In Triangle south of Drury House.)

No. 8 built, 1867; attached to old Gymnasium, 1892; torn down 1957. (On
site of McLane Skate House).

Lower Grounds first used, 1368.

Old Upper School built, 1869-70; moved, 1897; torn down 1962. (south of
Manville House).

Alumni Association formed, 1869. Incorporated, 1898.

First Boat Race between the Halcyon and Shattuck crews in the “Ariel,”
June 7, 1871.

First Boat House at Long Pond built, 1872, (on site of old Shattuck Boat
House) .

Rectory built, 1872; enlarged. 1890, 1896, 1923; renovated 1939.

Old Reservoir (later swimming pool) constructed 1872. Abandoned 1938.
(On Tiske Rd.).

Big Study built, 1872-'73; enlarged, 1888; top floor remodeled 1937. Burned
1961. Between “Old” and “New” Chapels.

Gas introduced, 1873.

*Hillside Cottage purchased and altered, 1874; enlarged, 1895, 1909 and
1911.

Boat Houses at Long Pond built, 1874; enlarged, 1884, 1886, 1890, 1900.
Both torn down, 1906.

First Anniversary Track Meet, 1875.

Old Infirmary built, 1876; enlarged, 1889; altered, 1904; renamed “Twenty
House,” 1914. Torn down 1940. (Just north of present Twenty House.)

Gymnasium built, 1878; enlarged, 1895, 1902, 1909, 1934; torn down in
1957. (West of Old Chapel) .

Old Mill changed to Laundry, 1878; moved and changed into Workshop,
1905. Torn down to make room for Central Heating and Lighting
Plant, 1906 (on site of Hargate).

*Mr. Sawyer’s.
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Lawn tennis introduced, 1878.

“The School” built, 1879-80; torn down, 1929 (on site of School House).

Old Upper School Diningroom enlarged, 1880; torn down, 1904 (on site
of Friendly House).

Old Cricket House built, 1880; now used as Tool House at Lower Grounds.

Gas House built, 1880; renovated 1934, 1938. Adapted for frozen food
storage 1945. Unlrozen 1962. Converted to Post Office 1966.

*Lewis Cottage purchased and altered 1881; enlarged 1887. Located south-
west of New Upper.

Bicycle House built, 1881; enlarged, 1890, 1893; moved near Squash Courts,
1960, used as Canoc House. Torn down 1945.

Ferguson Scholarships founded, 1882.

Racquet Courts built, 1882; demolished, 1915. (Located southwest of
Chapel).

First hockey game played, 1884. (Club hockey began, 1894).

*¥#401d” Conover House, School Cottage No. 1, built 1885; used for boys
1917-1962.

Deed of Charles and Moses Hall Property, 125 acres (Lower Hall Farm),
May 2, 1885 (location of present Barn).

Farm House enlarged, 1885; torn down, 1958. (South of Scudder).

Deed to Charles Hall Farm, 120 acres (Upper Hall Farm), December I,
1886. (Old Cow Barn).

New Chapel built, 1886-'88. Consecrated June 5, 1888. Enlarged 1929.

#*%School Cottage No. 3 built, 1888.

Boys" Workshop built, 1887; enlarged, 1894, 1899; torn down, 1905, (on
site of Hargate).

First school dance held, Spring, 1888.

Lower Grounds enlarged and track altered, 1889, 1901; track rebuilt, 1929.

Old Laboratory built, 1889; enlarged and converted into Boys’ Workshop,
1904, (next to Gas House). Torn down 1928.

1School Cottage No. 2 built, 1889.

Lower School built, 1890-91; altered, 1915, 1919.

LEighteen Grass Tennis Courts made at Lower Grounds, 1890-'92.

Dynamo House built, 1891; altered, 1905, torn down 1928, (on site of
Hargate).

Deed of the Rev. T. G. Valpey Property, 35 acres, October 24, 1891.

First 8-oared shells used, 1891.

Club football began in 1892.

Cricket House built, 1893; altered, 1901, 1908 and 1941.

Chapel Tower and Cloister built, 1894.

Reredos erected, 1894.

iiRev. T. J. Drumm’s Cottage built, 1894. Given to the School, 1911.

1School Cottage No. I built, 1894.

110I1d Upper School Cottage No. 1 built, 1894; burned, 1914; rebuilt, 1915;
moved, 1927.

*Employees’ house. **Mr. Higgins’. ***¥Mr. Burnham’s.
IMr. Archer’s. 1IMr. Oates’. tMr. Hall’s. TTMr. Smith’s.
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Boiler House at the School built, 1894, torn down 1928, (on site of Har-
ate) .

(3<)IfgLi11)ks laid out, 1894. Abandoned 1942. (South of New Upper).

Death of the Rev. Henry A. Coit, D.D., LL.D., February 5, 1895.

*Valpey Cottage enlarged, 1896; altercd, 1898.

Red Barn, Ice-house, etc., moved, 1896,

Lower School Fives Courts built, 1897; torn down, 1915 (near Jennings
Bridge).

Sedilia erected in the Chapel, in memory of William Crawford Sheldon,
Trustee (1877-1896), 1897.

Rhodes Property bought, 34 acres.

Annex to Big Study built, 1898-1899. Torn down 1951. (South of Chapel).

Road around “Little Square” closed to public travel, 1899.

Old Lower School rebuilt, enlarged, and renamed the “Middle,” 1899.
Razed 1954. (on site of present Middle).

Bust of the Founder placed in New Chapel, 1900.
Sheldon Library begun, 1900; dedicated, June 5, 1901.

Alumni House Association incorporated, 1901. Dissolved.

Alumni House begun, 1901; finished, 1902; converted to Business Office,
1957.

Foster House begun, 1901; finished, 1902; first used for boys, 1929-1930.

Whitney Annex to old Gymnasium begun, July, 1901; opened, January 16,
1902. Razed 1957.

Memorial Tablet to the Memory of Samuel Eliot, LL.D., Trustee (1859-
1898), placed in New Chapel, 1901.

New Upper School begun, March 3, 1902; completed, March, 1904.

**Dr. J. Milnor Coit’s House built, 1902, on the front of the Flanders Cot-
tage; acquired by School, 1910; Flanders first used for boys, 1915. Re-
modelled 1919.

Westinghouse Laboratory built, 1902. Torn down 1951. (West of Ford
House).

Shop and Dynamo House remodelled and improvements made about the
Dam, 1905, (on site of Hargate).

Death of the fRev. John Hargate, M.A. ('56-'61), January 13, 1906.

New Boat IHouses built at Long Pond, 1906. Removed to Turkey Pond
1959.

Death of the Rev. Joseph H. Coit, D.D., LL.D., March 17, 1906.

Fifticth Anniversary of the opening of the School: Jubilee Hor:. 1906.

Soldiers’ Monument unveiled, June 6, 1906.

Two Trees, commemorating the Fifieth Anniversary, planted by Alumni
and Boys, in front of Cricket House, June 7, 1906.

Central Heating Plant installed, 1906.

New Sewerage System installed, 1906.

Fire Alarm System and Buildings improved, 1907.

Road and Bridge leading to New Upper School widened 20 feet, 1908.

Summer camp at Danbury established by Missionary Society, 1908. Oper-
ated since 1960 by Concord Police Benevolent Association.

*Mr. Schade’s. **Mr. Barker’s.
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Tennis Courts at Upper School, 1908; (now site of artificial rink).

Nine Clay Tennis Courts and twelve New Grass Courts built at Lower
Grounds, 1908.

New Dam (concrete) built, 1908.

Several thousand Trees and Shrubs planted, 1908 and 1909.

The Rev. Samuel S. Dr ury, Vice-Rector, arrived April 1, 1910.

Boat House for Lower School built, 1910; moved, 1915; moved and en-
larged, 1927.

Jubilee number of the Horz published Anniversary, 1910.

The School Forests much improved by thinning and by planting, 1910-
1911. Damaged by Hurricane, 1938.

The Rector, the tRev. Henry Ferguson, LL.D. ('59-'64), retired, and the
Rev. Samuel S. Drury, L.H.D., became Rector, June 30, 1911.

TThe Rev. John Knox Tibbits' ('80-88) House, on Glennon property,
built, 1911. Later the property of +]. G. Winant ('04-08). Razed.

Death of the Rev. Thomas J. Drumm, M.A., September 13, 1911.

Club baseball began, 1911.

The launch 4riel, presented to the Boat Clubs by tMessrs. F. G. B. and
E. M. B. Roche ('99-05), put on Long Pond, 1912. Used until 1960.

Summit of Jerry Hill purchased by iGeorge R. Sheldon, Esq. ('68-75),
and presented to the School, 1912.

The Joseph H. Coit Memorial Window placed in Upper School Dining
Hall, January, 1913.

Observatory on Jerry Hill built, 1913; rebuilt, 1937.

Path around the School Pond completed, 1914.

Ventilation system put in New Chapel, 1914.

Sprinkler system installed in School buildings and 12-inch water main
laid, 1914. Extended in Lower School, 1940.

Armour Infirmary dedicated, September 27, 1914.

Squash-Racquet Courts built 1915. Courts redene 1953.

Secret Societies disbanded and Council started, 1916.

Lower School Study begun, 1915; dedicated, Anniversary, 1916. Recon-
structed as “Nash House” 1965.

Jennings Bridge, across Pond, built 1916; rebuilt 1940,

Causeway across “Gulf of Mexico” destroyed and new path built around
the “Gulf,” 1917.

Death of the tRev. Henry Ferguson, LL.D. ('59-64), third Rector of the
School from 1906-1911, March 30, 1917.

Friendly House dedicated, April 1, 1918.

*Belknap Cottage purchased April 15, 1918.

Carter Bridge and Path at the west side of the Library Pond opened for
use, January, 1919; completed, November, 1919.

Memorial Mantel-piece in Upper School Common Room to Mr. James
Malcolm Kendall unveiled, February 21, 1919.

Electric lights in the nave of the Chapel, presented by Mrs. Jonathan
Brown, Jr., of Boston, first used Easter Sunday, April 20, 1919; lights
in choir first used Easter Sunday, April 4, 1920; large corona of lights

*Mr. Enbody’s.
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in the Ante-Chapel first used Sunday, December 5, 1920; light above
door of Chapel and candlesticks on lectern first used Easter Sunday,
April 16, 1922.

Big Study remodelled in summer of 1919, by the kindness of Mrs. Fer-
guson; dedicated to the memory of Dr. Ferguson, September, 1919.
Destroyed by fire January 21, 1961.

Dunbarton Road, used for the first time, June 1, 1920. (Formerly it passed
through the School).

Cloister between Study and Chapel, gift of {F. Kingsbury Curtis, Esq.
('74-'80) , dedicated, October 16, 1920. Partly destroyed 1961.

§New Upper Cottage No. I occupied, September 1, 1920.

Ante-Chapel remodelled, 1922, gift of +]. C. Brown, Esq. ('84-'89).

The Shrine by the Lower School Pond, presented anonymously, 1922.

+New Upper Cottage No. 2 occupied, January, 1923.

Community House dedicated, April 24, 1923. Torn down March 1961.
(East of Scudder).

Physician’s house by Infirmary built 1925.

Ground broken for Brewster, Manville, Ford and Simpson, July 5, 1926;
occupied September, 1927.

Power House and School Shop built, 1927.

qMercer Cottage purchased, 1928; used by School, 1940.

War Memorial dedicated, January 26, 1929. (In Chapel).

Chapel enlarged, 1929.

Hargate built, 1928-1929.

Deed to Flint House and property, 1929. (opposite old Cow Barn.)

Death of tMr. James Carter Knox, Mus. Doc. ('62-'68), January 5, 1930.

Observatory built, 1930.

Road through School narrowed and fence removed, 1930.

Llectric lighting system given by fSamuecl Insull, Jr. ('13-18), installed
spring of 1930.

New organ, in memory of +Mr. James Carter Knox ('62-'68), installed dur-
ing summer of 1930, dedicated June 4, 1931.

Memorial windows to the tRev. Henry Ferguson, LL.D., ('569-64), third
Rector of the School; to +Mr. William H. Foster, M.A. ('76-'83); to
+Mr. Jefferson Fletcher ('16-21); dedicated June 4, 1931. Statue of St.
Paul dedicated.

Altar painting, memorial to tMr. Jefferson Fletcher ('16-'21), placed in
chantry, February, 1932. Tympanum over main west door of chapel,
dedicated as memorial to $Thomas Jefferson Dolan ('76-'82), February,
1932.

Swimming Pool at Old Reservoir, Fiske Road, given by {Dr. Charles D.
Hart ('84-'88), 1932. Abandoned 1938.

Carillon given by Mrs. Arthur A. Houghton of New York and her son
+Arthur A. Houghton, Jr. ('20-25) in memory of tArthur A. Hough-
ton ('82-'85) in summer of 1933. Dedication November 1933.

Death of +Mr. Willard Scudder, M.A., LL.B. ("81-'85), May 31, 1936.

§Mr. Clark’s. IMr. Preston’s. Mr. Beust’s.
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Lower School Dining Room remodelled, 1936, in memory of John Prentice
Schley.

School House started 1936; occupied September, 1937.

Death of the Rev. Samuel Smith Drury, $.T.D., Litt.D., the fourth Rector,
February 21, 1938.

Mr. Henry C. Kittredge, A.B., appointed Acting-Rector-.

Tom’s Bridge erected in memory of ¥Thomas Raymond Evans, II (1916-
1919), 1938. (South of Moore Building).

Hurricane damaged the woods, September 1938.

Appointment of the Rev. Norman Burdett Nash, S.T.D., as fifth Rector,
December 1938. Took office September 1939.

Drury House begun July, 1939; completed June 1940.

1Scudder Memorial Cottage dedicated June 1940.

Waiting on table started, February 1942,

*Trask cottage purchased, 1945; occupied by the school, 1945.

**Miner Cottage purchased, 1946; occupied by the school, 1946.

Tapestry presented by Mrs. Rowland Hazard in memory of her husband
and her two sons, Rowland G. ('36) and Peter H. ('37), 1946.

Resignation of the Rev. Norman B. Nash, as fifth Rector, to become
Bishop of Massachusetts, Feb. 14, 1947.

Appointment of Mr. Henry Crocker Kittredge, M.A., as sixth Rector, June
1, 1947.

Dedication of Memorial Hall, June 1, 1951.

Dedication of Payson Memorial Science Building, October 14, 1951.

Appointment of The Rev. Matthew M. Warren as Rector-elect, November
25, 1951.

Completion of Toland Path.

Dedication of Panels Recording Alumni Clergy of St. Paul’s School, the
gift of Mrs. Paul Moore, December 13, 1953.

Dedication of rebuilt Knox Memorial Organ, February 28, 1954.

Mr. Warren assumed office as seventh rector, June 16, 1954.

“The Rink,” dedicated November 19, 1954; on site of old tennis courts
across from Lower School Boat House.

Hitchcock Field, in memory of Thomas Hitchcock ('17) opened Spring
1955.

Dedication of the new Middle on October 16, 1955.

100th Anniversary of the School; alumni elms planted.

Hunt Field, in memory of James Ramsey Hunt, III ('53), opened Fall 1957.

Pillsbury Field, in memory of Edmund Pennington Pillsbury (°32), opened
Fall, 1957.

Dedication of McLane Skate House, in memory of Jedediah Huntington
McLane ('54), December 7, 1957.

Dedication of the Gymnasium, May 31, 1958.

New rowing course on Turkey opened Spring 1958.

Dedication of the Moore Building, May 30th, 1959.

Big Study destroyed by fire Jan., 1961.

*Mr. Valente’s. **Mr. M. R. Blake’s. fGuest House.
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Death of Mr. Gerald Chittenden, July 7, 1962.

Corner House, “new” Conover House and “new” Twenty House dedicated
1962.

Seventy-fifth Anniversary of the Chapel 1962.

Kitchens consolidated at the Upper; cafeteria feeding begun, 1962.

Death of Rt. Rev. Norman B. Nash, Jan. 3, 1963.

Death of Mr. Henry M. Fiske, Apr. 16, 1963.

Pumping of water from Turkey to Long Pond begun, April 1964.

Dedication of Nash House, May 29, 1965. (formerly the Lower School
Study).

Dedication of Flagpole Area, June 4, 1966.

Malcolm Kenneth Gordon Rink dedicated November 17, 1966.

Death of Mr. Henry Crocker Kittredge, M.A., L.H.D., sixth Rector of the
School from 1947-1954, February 19, 1967.

Death of Mr. Channing Lebebvre, Mus. Doc., F.A.G.O. (41-'63), choir-
master and organist, April 21, 1967.

New Dining Halls and Common Room started on renovation of Upper,
May 1967.

Hargate Art Center opened over Anniversary, June 2, 1967.

Death of The Reverend Warren Winfield Jackson, B.S., B.D. (’58-'67) in
Rome while on sabbatical leave, November 18, 1967.

Construction of the New Lower School is begun, November, 1968.

Concord Academy and St. Paul’s School coeducational exchange (34 stu-
dets), February, 1969.

Charles Levey, his wife and sister, bequeath sum to the school in memory
of their father; May 9, 1969.

Rector announces another coeducational exchange; Dana Hall and St.
Paul’s to exchange for entire Winter Term in 1970.

There are at present over 1800 acres of land, and in excess of 80 build-
ings in the School’s possession.
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Fall Term
SEPTEMBER

11 The Student Council has convened carly.
Football players return early to prepare for rugged schedule.

15 Soccer players invited back early.

Master’s Meeting. New Masters welcomed: Rev. D. R. Knicker-
bocker, Sacred Studies; Mr. C. R. Lockman, III, French; Mr. P. S.
Wyman, Jr., Assistant Controller; Mr. F. B. Beams, Mathematics;
Mr. T. M. Brayton, Classics; Mr. B. E. Brillaud, French; Mr. F. L.
Chase, III, History; Mr. L. A. Grant, Jr.,, History; Mr. W. H.
Hawley, Science; Rev. W. R. Patton, English; Mr. S. R. Sistare,
Director of School Information; Mr. T. Vennum, Jr., Director of
Music; Mr. J. A. Wood, Piano.

Sixth Formers arrive early for case studies.

17 New Boys arrive.

18 Old Boys return.
School gets organized and under way.
Classes. Physical Fitness tests. Sports commence.

28  Soccer takes Groton 2-0.
Football drops opener to Groton 6-0.

30 Cricket Holiday. New Boys travel to Hampton Beach for frigid
swim.

OCTOBER

2 Soccer loses to KUA in overtime 2-1.
5 Mt. Hermon soccer triumphs 4-1 while Football dumps Milton
20-14 in thriller. Cross Country loses first meet to Milton 27-30.
9 Soccer edged by Execter 1-0. Strong Tilton Cross Country Team wins
18-37.
12 Soccer defeats Browne and Nichols 2-1.
Football rolls over St. Sebastian’s 30-0.
Cross Country loses 3rd straight to powerful Vermont Academy
20-38.
Parents’ Weekend.
16 Cross Country solidly defeats Governor Dummer 18-43, as Soccer
also wins 1-0 against Governor Dummer.
17 Missionary Society’s Coffee House opens where informal discussions
take on new dimensions.
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